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Milje- og Planlzegningsudvalget (2. samiing)
. .. MPU alm. del - Bilag 46
From: Ole Hilby [ole@across-eastafrica.org] Offentligt

Sent: 15 December 2007 17:09

To: Lars Aagaard (laa@danskenergi.dk)

Cc: Hans Duus Jergensen (hdj@danskenergi.dk); Jette Haugaard Nielsen (jhn@danskenergi.dk)
Subject: FW: Project: Ethanol Production - transfer of technology know how teaching between
DTU Bio Centrum and Nkumba University

Kcere Lars Aagaard,

Jeg havde netop sendt nedenstdende mail, da jeg lceste om jeres organisation i Politiken.
Jeg beder dig venligst lcese min foresporgsel igennem, og ser meget frem til at here fra dig.
Med venlig hilsen,

Ole Hilby

Across Lake Victoria Litd.
Jahazi Forest. P.O. Box 606 Entebbe, Uganda
Phone: (+256) 775 116 000 - Fax +256 414 324 000

From: Ole Hilby [mailto:ocle@across-eastafrica.org]

Sent: 15 December 2007 16:49

To: Per Vaeggemose Nielsen (pvn@biocentrum.dtu.dk)

Cc: Ambassadgr Stig Barlyng (immkya@um.dk); 'Kristian Mogensen'; 'robert wakabi'; Serapio Rukundo
(srukundo@mtti.go.ug); Jens Lilholm'; 'Kim Vandbaek'

Subject: Project: Ethanol Production - transfer of technology know how teaching between DTU Bio Centrum
and Nkumba University

Dear Per Vaeggemose Nielsen,

Please allow me to contact you.
I am Danish living in Entebbe, Uganda running a tourist project across Lake Victoria.

Recently the president of Brazil visited Cong to encourage Africa to start production of Ethanol, as
he and others are convinced the whole world will furn to Ethanol faster than the production units
can come up.

In Uganda, which is a donor recipient country of Danish Bilateral Assistance and Transfer of
Technology, the people very much want to copy the Danish Cooperatives, which made Danish
Agriculture, Milk and Meat Products to reach a high standard and to empower the farmers.

| am therefore consulting you regarding:

L. If you will assist us re. how we can get started with a production of Ethanol in Uganda?
a. Upstart budget 20,000 € finance.
2. if you could be interested in adopting Nkumba University Entebbe
www.nkumbauniversity.ac.ug as development partner in your science and teaching of
technology?

Uganda is one of the world's most fertile countries, and a most ideal country to start cooperative
production of Ethanol. Millions of out growers in the region would eye Ethanol production as the
most profitable production they could get into.

Denmark - Uganda
If Denmark as host of the World Climate Conference 2009 decided to stop using oil and petrol, and
instead decided to import all of its energy as Ethanol from Uganda, this could easily cover the
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energy consumption of Denmark, including Danish Ships and dircrafts taking off from Kastrup Airport.

e Denmark could with pride host the Copenhagen World Climate Conference; demonstrating
to the world the way forward, how to stop leading out CO2.

o Denmark would no longer need to support Uganda aid, saving 100 mill. USD per year.

¢ Uganda's farmers and economy would flower and make Uganda a most as wealthy and
developed country.

What Uganda is missing, is tfechnical know-how and education.
If DTU Bio Centrum would adopt Nkumba University as partner, this would not only help Uganda and
Denmark but help the world with an efficient way fo stop let out of CO2 gasses.

Uganda is connected to an oil pipeline, which connects to Port of Mombasa on The Indian Ocean.
This pipe could possibly be used to export of Ethanol, and e.g. Maersk Line changes their engines 1o
Ethanol.

We loak very much forward to hearing from you. All proposals are warmly welcomel!
Yours sincerely,

Ole Hilby

Across Lake Victoria Lid.

Jahazi Forest. P.O. Box 606 Entebbe, Uganda
Phone: (+256) 775 116 000 — Fax +256 414 324 000
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